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Ottawa, 28th April,1904-

Sir,

Referning to your Requisition for March, in which

you apply for Patent on behalf of Jonathen Lehman,

Andrew Shortreed and James Black,of Kagawong,for

Lots 21 & 22,Con.12, and Lot 21,Con.II,Billings,

Sales 3957,3998 & 399I,I have to inform you that

upon reference to the Assignment "Jesse Lehman to

"Jonathan Lehman et al",the third name of the

Assignees is given as John Black. You will,there-

fore be good enough to advise the Department whether

the name James Black,as entered in your Requisition,

is in error,and if so,state what it should be,as

Patent cannot issue until this correction shall

have been made.

Your obedient servant,

 H.M Leaue

Secretary-

C.L.D.Sims,Esq.

Indian Agent,

Manitowaning.

verschieden. Indian Affairs, Letterbook,

Poer Copy26 April 1904 - 17 May 1904, (R.G. 10, Volume 5059)
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